DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE MATERIEL COMMAND
WRIGHT-PATTERSON AlIR FORCE BASE OHIO

MAR 2 8 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR School of Public Affairs, American University
Office of the Dean
Ward 310
4400 Massachusetts Avenue NW
Washington DC 20016-8022

FROM: AFMC/CC
4375 Chidlaw Road
Wright-Patterson AFB OH 45433-5001
SUBJECT: Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC) Nominations for 2012 Honorary Award
1. I propose the following AFMC nominees, in rank order, for the 2012 Roger W. Jones Award
for Executive Leadership.
Mrs. Patsy Reeves, Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC/PK)
Mr. Joe Sciabica, Air Force Research Laboratory (AFRL/CA)

2. A nomination package for each of the nominees has been prepared, and will be submitted
electrontcally, in accordance with your guidance.

3. If there any questions, please contact the Senior Leader Management Office, Ms. Mary
Combs, HQ AFMC/A1L, (937) 257-1094, or mary.combs@wpafb.af.mil.

Ule e

DONALD J. OFFMAN
General, USAF
Commander

Attachments:
1. Nomination Package, Mrs, Reeves
2. Nomination Package, Mr. Sciabica
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